SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile

commission of Juvenile

information of a juvenile in the court

Courts and Juvenile




offenses.

system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/II - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Officer safety
information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to




to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Gun information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial
Info

#4a

Social Security Number

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and




licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.




#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#rd Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.
Specific intelligence information

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).




compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary F , 4’ 02 3

Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Lieutenant Alan Arnzen

Incident Details

Page 1 of 4

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
4/1/2014 3/31/2014 10:58

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8158 14-97674 F14-023

Date/Time Entered
4/1/2014 09:19

Incident Summary

Officer Brownlee was assisting Officer Erickson on a shoplift call. He found the suspect, Sonsaray Wynne

walking in the 6700 block of North Atlantic. When he tried to arrest her she resisted. He used a arm bar take

down. She ended up on the ground with her knee underneath her and basically in a seated position. He
repeatedly told her to stop resisting as she pulled away. He was able to cuff her and get her in his car.
Sonsaray told Officer Brownlee she was pregnant and not to hurt her after he arrested her. After being
placed in the car she told him that her stomach hurt and she was bleeding. Brownlee called medics.

When I responded she was in the police car being attended to by medics. She was uncooperative with them.
I introduced myself and asked her if she had a complaint against the officer. She just moaned and wailed. I
asked her if the officer hurt her and she again didn't respond. She was released from custody with her ticket
for City Theft. Medics took her to the hospital. The entire time she was uncooperative and uncommunicative.
I noticed no visible injuries to her face/head or arms which weren't covered by clothing. Medics had
discovered no injuries either at during the time they were there.

I spoke with 2 witnesses, Heidi Ostrup and Deborah Nowlin. They live at the apartment complex where the
arrest occurred in the parking lot.

Heidi told me she witnessed the entire arrest. She said the female was clearly resisting. She was pulling awa
from the officer. He kept telling her she was under arrest. She said the officer brought Sonsaray to the
ground. She said this wasn't violent. She said she had her leg underneath her. She said the officer tried to

Yy

calm her down. She said all the officer did was grab her arm. She said Sonsaray walked to the police car just

fine.

Deborah Nowlin came out of her apartment after hearing noise. She witnessed Sonsaray in a seated position
on the ground and she was trying to get up. She said the officer didn't do anything to her.

There was no claim of injury or of any complaint, but since Sonsaray went to the hospital with a possible
pregnancy issue I am doing this use of force.

The force used to make this arrest was minimal and within Department policy.

Lt. Arnzen 095

Incident Location

e 6723 Atlantic, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99208

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Resisting Arrest Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Daylight 1 feet to 3 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes Yes Yes

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJZPoxEbgJFHUgU...

4/7/2014
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Incident Summary

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Medium 5'0" to 5'3"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

None detected

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Complainant/Involved Citizen Information

Page 2 of 4

Sonsaray E Wynne
DOB: 10/10/1994 Race: Native Amer Gender: Female

Address
e 525 Sinto, Suite/Apt: 24, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99205

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Active Resistance

involved Officers

SPO Todd Brownlee - payroll number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
¢ Takedown Technique - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? ] Regions |

Points of contact

‘Takedown Technique |Yes |4 |1

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJZPoxEbgJFHUgU...

4/7/2014
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Incident Summary Page 3 of 4

Citizen Witnhesses

Deborah Nowlin
DOB: 10/10/1969 - Race: White - Gender: Female

Address
e 6723 Atlantic, Suite/Apt: 6, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99208

Phone
e (509) 599-8298

Heidi Opstrup
DOB: 8/7/1986 - Race: White - Gender: Female

Address
e 6723 Atlantic, Suite/Apt: 5, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99208

Phone
* (509) 216-8666

Attachments

- o L o o ) S . i I 1

http://cosspdblueteam/Blue Team/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJZPoxEbgJFHUgU... 4/7/2014
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Incident Summary

Date Attached

Attachment Description

Attachment Type

Page 4 of 4

|4/1/2014 Police Report and CAD pdf
Chain of Command History
Sender's Recipient's

Sent bt From Ta - Instructions Aﬁpproved Comments/Response

4/1/2014|Lieutenant |Captain Lieutenant |Captain Tork for your : I concur that the force
Alan Arnzen |Daniel Joseph review and used was within policy.

Torok Walker recommendation.

4/4/2014|Captain Asst Chief |(none) for review ! UOF was within policy and
Daniel Patrick reasonable.
Torok Dobrow

Entering Officer Signature Line

Lieutenant Alan Arnzen

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Captain Daniel Torok

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/Blue Team/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJZPoxEbgJFHUgU...
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04/01/14

05:52:23 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL PPTN12

Incident History for: #SP140097674 Xref: #SP140098068

Entered

Disgpat
Enrout

ched
e

Onscene
Closed

Initial Type:

03/31/14
03/31/14
03/31/14
03/31/14
03/31/14

SHOPL

Initial Priority: 3

10:
10:
10:
10:
L2

44

19:
20
20:
28:

16
11
11
04

:49

BY 91107 62
BY PCCO01 676

Final Type: SHOPL (SHOPLIFTER)
Final Priority: 2

Disposition: 8B Source: 9 Primary Unit: E271
Police BLK: SPB3NL
Group: P3 Beat: Map Page: 31
Loc: 7706 N DIVISION ST ,SPK -- HOBBY LOBBY btwn E COZZA DR & E LINCOLN RD (V)
Name: WATTS, JOSH Addr: MGR Phone: 4352326982
/101916 (62 ) ENTRY ARGUMENT IN THE BG. NOT ANSWERING QUESTIONS. P
HYSICAL RESISTING.
/101924 SUPP TXT: NO WEAPONS
/101926 (676 ) HOLD
/101950 (62 ) CHANGE NAM: MALE --> WATTS, JOSH,
ADR: SAME --> MGR
/101958 (676 )  HOLD PRI/2
/102011 DISPER B142 #465 ERICKSON, JAMES
/102011 ASSTER P306 #161 SCHAAL, JEFF
/102048 (62 ) SUPP TXT: SUSP WALKING AWAY WB. HF 26 YR, 505/THIN,
BLK HAIR. WEARING GLD JACKET, B LK PANTS.
/102104 SUPP TXT: NO INJURY. PUSHING AND SHOVING.
/102109 (676 ) SPREMPT P306
/102109 SASSTER E271 #478 BROWNLEE, TODD
/102109 PREDSP P306 E271 T/2 [NC]
/102127 (62 ) SUPP TXT: SUSP ENTERED STORE WITH 3 OTHER REMAIN IN
THE STORE. REQ CONTACT.
/102134 (149 ) *ASSTER F19 [7706 N DIVISION ST ,SPK]
#149 COLE, DAN
/102151 (62 ) supP TXT: SUSP CURRENTLY IN FRONT OF BATTERIES PLUS
#HH
/102603 (676 ) CALLBK B142 T/PCCOS
,PLS CALL COMP FOR UPDATE, UNITS COMING ONSCEN
E..SUSPECT FEMALE STILL BY BATTERIES PLUS? SHE
HAVE A CAR IN LOT/HER FRIENDS STILL IN STORE?
/102623 MISC B142 ,NOT SEEING SUSPECT BY THE BATTERIES PLUS
/102702 (552 ) CALLBK T/PCCO1
, VM ON CB
/102804 (676 ) ONSCNE B142 [COMP ]
/102810 CHGLOC E271 [AREA CHECK ]
/102810 CHGLOC F19 [AREA CHECK ]
/102822 MISC B142 ,CAME IN FROM THE EAST
/102829 MISC E271 ,COMING IN FROM THE SOUTH
/103026 (478 ) *ONSCNE E271
/103322 (862 ) *ASSTER Al22 [COMP ]
#862 KERNKAMP, JAY
/103359 (318 )  MISC B142 ,SHE SHOULD BE WEARING A TEAL SHIRT AND SHOULD
HAVE BRIGHT PINK BAG MADE OUT OF PUFFY MATERI
AL WITH ROLLS OF DUCT TAPE WITH DESIGNS ON THE
M
/103416 (149 ) *CLEAR F19
/103955 (478 ) *ONSCNE E271
/104046 (318 ) REMINQ Bl142 #3a



/104131
/104217

/104251
/104255
/104324

/104436
/104702

/104931

/104951
/105012
/105418
/105833
/105858
/105941
/105947
/105952
/110638
/110642

/110744
/110819
/110830

/110836
/110849

/111132

/111256

/111310
/111637

/111640
/112815
/113716
/113843
/114612
/114737
/114755

/115449
/120412
/120429
/120554

/124449

(862
(318
(862
(318
(095
(862
(318
(095

(318

(465
(318

(552

(318

(095
(465

(318
(552
(095
(318

(741

(095
{478
(465

(318
(465

(478

REMINQ
MISC

*ONSCNE
*MISC
MISC

*REMINQ
MISC

*ASSTOS

*NEWLOC
*CLEAR
MISC
MISC
*CLEAR
NEWLOC
MISC
CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
EMSREQ

EMSREQ
CALLBK
ASST

*ENROUT
*REMINQ

CALLBK

CALLBK

*ONSCNE
ASST

*ENROUT
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR

*CLEAR

*NEWLOC
*REMINQ
*REMINQ

OK
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*CLEAR

*CLEAR

B142

B142

Al22
Al22
Bl42

Al22
B142

L160

L160
Al22
B142
E271
L160
E271
E271
Bl42
Bl42
E271

E271

L160

L1160
B142

B142

L160
P305

P305
P305
P305
1160
E271
B142
B142

E271
Bl42
B142
B142

E271

#3a

, SONSARAY WYNNE IS OUTSTANDING SUBJ, (PC FOR C

ITY THEFT) IDENTH# 377399

, PSTAT/ASST
,SOUNDS LIKE SHE LIVES AT THE DANIEL APTS, BUT
SHOULD STILL BE IN AREA WAITING FOR A RIDE HO
ME
#3b
,SHE'S SUPPOSED TO BE BACK NEAR COSTCO SOMEWHE
RE
[AREA CHECK ]
#095 ARNZEN, ALAN
[AREA]
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, TAKING ONE INTO CUSTODY
,PSTAT/ASST

[6723 N ATLANTIC]
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[6723 N ATLANTIC]

T/PCCO5

,START MEDICS FOR THIS FEMALE, TO 6723 N ATLAN
TIC, CONSCIOUS/BREATHING FEMALE COMPLAINING OF
STOMACH PAINS AND SAYS SHE IS PREGNANT
T/PCCO1

,MEDICS ENR
T/PCCO5

, START SUPERVISOR TOO PLEASE

[6723 N ATLANTIC]

#095 ARNZEN, ALAN

T!PCCOS

,SEE IF COMPL CAN RESPOND TO THE ATLANTIC ADDR
TO TRY TO ID SOME OF THE PROPERTY

T/PCCO1

,COMP ENROUTE IN A BLUE TOYT TUNDRA

[6723 N ATLANTIC]
#741 BECKLEY, DAVID
, PIX

, PSTAT/ASST PICS
, PSTAT/ASST
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#3b
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INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

‘ EVIDENCE NUMBER

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION
SPD
INCIDENT TYPE

Arrest, Information

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1
THEFT-SHOPLIFTING

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3

"RESPONDING TO (Officer Assaull)

Page 1
INCIDENT NUMBER T R e
ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2  ATTEMPTED
O | RESISTING ARREST
ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 * ATTEMPTED
O

ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assaull)

REPORTED ON

Mon 03/31/2014 10:19

DATE/TIME

DISPATCH TIME

ARRIVED TIME

DATEMIME | DISTRICT

| occurRED ON DATE/TIME |OCCURREDTO
Mon 03/31/2014 09:50 ]. Mon 03/31/2014 10:58
CLEARED TME | REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
03/31/2014 11:52

PRIMARY CHARGE
M-10.05.100 THEFT-CITY

ADDITIONAL CHARGES

| UCRINIBRS CODE

/23C

M-10.07.034 RESISTING ARREST

LOCATION OF INCIDENT

7706 N Division Street, Spokane, WA 99208

LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
Hobby Lobby

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

Suspect Arrested, Suspect Descnbed Suspect Named, Useful Physical Ewdence, Wltness to Crime

'RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICEES

INCIDENT XREF

Ofc Brownlee #478

TNAME. LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE

Wynne, Sonsaray E

X |RACE/ETHNICITY
I-American Indian or

DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
10/10/1994 19

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HARR EYES DESCRIPTORS
5'03" 140 Medium Black BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT-| ADDRESS: STREET. CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE =
WOTY'[ | 525 W Sinto #24, Spokane, WA 99205
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION o - UCR/NCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.05.100 THEFT-CITY /23C
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
B INDICATOR
Summoned/Cited &
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION o UCRINCIC CODE -
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.07.034 RESISTING ARREST
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
INDICATOR
Summoned/Cited I
CITATION # = DATE TIME “| BookeD wHERE DATE T™ME
420286163 03/31/2014 |11:30 03/31/2014 |10:58
'ARREST LOCATION s . STATEMENT | GIARGES | SUSPECT ARMED WITH
, [oraL ClaomiTTed
| 6723 N Atlantic Street, Spokane, WA 99208 Dwairres | Epeneo R D |
Juy. PARIGRD NAME/RELATIONSHIF OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
Ol
[ ves [¥] NnO
ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER R ToisTRIBUTION o - 1
#465 - Erickson, James
APPROVAL DATESTIME R
#436 - Adams, David L. 03/31/2014  17:13|
3 \J TR "

04/01/2014 05:47:23 955

Incident ﬁepor"t "



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff ) Fesm @
[INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
| THEFT-SHOPLIFTING a 14-097674
| T T Y o o
o ! Gl ma B -
R G el S J . B s s
1 B b I - Nh 1 o 5 St § o
CODE NAME. LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNIGITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
ve-1 |Hobby Lobby .
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD Thar EYES DESCRIPTORS T
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, GITY STATEZIP T | RESIDENTIAL STATUS [ PHONE s
WITY ] | 7706 N Division Street, Spokane, WA 99207
PLAGE OF EMPLOYMEN [/SCHOOLIADRESS OCCUPATION — EMPLOYER PHONE
| REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF ' == "~ OFNOR# =1
Offns. # M.10.05.100 THEFT-CITY A-1
i TR e ¥ y et ] = [ | Ty i d B e ;
G e I o L i e
L S S ¥ W T Ty e
ot S e » oo « 3 R
CODE | NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
c-1 Watts, Joshua D M | W-White | 12/31/1984 29
HEIGHT | weiGnT |BUlD '_y?«AlE - |eves DESCRIPTORS B
A = e — P ————ac ———
%OL:\‘FIDENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WUTY [ | 7706 N Division Street, Spokane, WA 99207
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS ' | OCCUPATION | EMPLOYER PHONE T
Hobby Lobby 7706 N D:ws:on Street, Spokane, WA 99207
ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Work) 482-7929
- > S - e T T = 5
48‘§< &’%‘8‘» 5 o TR TR e s 3 \ . T R
o | S G - 4 ’ ) e b o G
&%&@@w& N SR . o i;§§ J e \ Wil S B ) 1o IR t G
CODE NAME: LAST; FIRST; MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
mir-1 |Wynne, Henrietta A F | l-American Indian or 01/15/1972 42
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD BTG o EvEs ‘IpEscRiFTORS == T
505" 180 Heavy Black BRO - Brown
1 i ——— - "—= —- S ——— e ~ P
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY 7] | 525 W Sinto #24, Spokane, WA 99205
"PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS " | occuraTion "~ |EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES ) ' | ADDRESS TYPE =
123 S Bernard #208 Spokane, WA 99201 Home
AﬂanlDN-M ADDRFSSE"} .N'}DR’FSS TYPE
5311 Brunton Road, Ford, WA 99013 Mailing Address Only
ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES o ! ADDRESS TYPE
ADDITIONAL PHONES ) - o o
NONE
DRIVER'S LICENSE [ Fake | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO, [Jrake | OTHERID -
iida | (iD Card_
NARRATIVE £ :

On 3/31/14 at 1020 hrs. I responded to 7706 N. d|V|S|on Spokane Washlngton the "Hobby
Lobby" on the report of a shopilifter physically resisting her apprehension by store employees. The
suspect was described as a Hispanic female, 26 years of age, thin build, with black hair, wearing a

[ Incident Report #1 RS = CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
) ' 04i01/2014 05:47.24 330




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

J INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
| THEFT-SHOPLIFTING 0 | 14-097674

gold jacket and a teal shirt. The complainant, Joshua Watts, was a manager at the store, and said
the suspect was walking away towards the Batteries Plus business just to the west of their location. |
arrived on scene and contacted Watts. He was still standing out in front of the Hobby Lobby, and
said he did not see the suspect go to the north or south of the Batteries Plus business. | relayed this
information to radio, and advised that she may be heading towards the Cosco. Watts told me that
there were two other subjects with the suspect, that were still in the store.

Officer Brownlee #478 came into the area, and was looking for the suspect (see his
additional).

Watts said he began watching the suspect inside the store at approximately 0950 hrs. He said
she selected a neon pink, puffy material handbag, and several other items; putting them into a
shopping basket. He said he observed the suspect take the basket full of items into the women's
restroom. He said this was against store policy. He said he got a female employee to go in and
check on the suspect. He said the female employee went into the restroom, and came back out. He
said the female employee reported that she saw the suspect in a bathroom stall. She told him that
the suspect had the bright pink bag hanging on a hook in the stall, and was shuffling through items.
He said the suspect exited the restroom several minutes later, and had a large bulge under her
jacket. He said he peeked into the restroom and saw the empty basket on the ground, and no
merchandise inside the basket or the restroom.

Watts said he followed after the suspect, who was heading towards the farthest north
emergency exit. He said he caught up with the suspect just prior to her exiting the door. He said she
stopped briefly then went through the emergency exit. He said he followed after the suspect, and got
her stopped just outside the emergency exit. He said he could see the bright pink bag rolled up for
under the suspects coat. He said he questioned her about the bag, and she told him the bag was
hers. He said he asked about the merchandise inside the bag, which she said was also hers. He
said he could see price tags on some of the merchandise, that were Hobby Lobby price tags. Some
of those items were duct tape that had multiple colors and patterns on them (that they sold in their
store). He said he questioned the suspect about those items, and she said the items were hers. He
said he attempted to grab the bag in merchandise from the suspect, but she pulled away and ran off
to the west. Watts was unsure about the total number of items stolen, but said that the bag was
worth $15, and the rolls of custom duct tape were approximately $5.

Based on the information available | determined that | had probable cause to arrest the
suspect for City Theft. | advised radio, and Officer Brownlee, of this information.

Watts and | went back into the store. He pointed out one of the subjects that was associated
with the suspect, and | contacted her. The subject identified herself as Henrietta Wynne. She said it
was her daughter, Sonsaray Wynne, that had been with her. She said she had no idea that her
daughter was going to steal anything. She stated at first that she did not remember what Sonsaray's

| incidentReport#1 'CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE

04/01/2014 05:47 24,345




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
THEFT-SHOPLIFTING O 14-097674

Page 4

birthday was, then told me it was 10/10/83 (real date of birth of 10/10/94). As | was talking with her,
Sonsaray called her. She said Sonsaray told her she was over by Cosco, but hung up on Henrietta.

Ofc. Brownlee located Sonsaray At 6723 North Atlantic St. | responded to that location. When
| arrived on scene, Sonsaray was in handcuffs in the back of Ofc. Brownlee's patrol vehicle. The
bright pink, puffy bag was on the hood of Ofc. Brownlee's patrol vehicle. Sonsaray's gold jacket was
also on the hood of the patrol vehicle, along with a balled-up teal shirt. The bag was open, and there
were many items in the wrapper, with price tags on them, inside the bag. | called Watts to have him
respond to our location to identify the items. He responded to the scene, and found the following
items inside the bag that belonged to his store: two pink bandannas ($1 each); an "Apple Byte" pink
music system($15); 2 patterned duct tape rolls (35 each); 1 role of patterned duct tape ($9); 3 mini
rolls of duct tape ($3 each), 1 mini duct tape ($4); 4 charms ($3 each); 1 charm ($3.50); 1 charm
($6); 2 charms ($2 each); a pack of silver Sharpie markers ($5); a roll of tape with owls on it ($3);
and a sticker of an owl ($2).

Cpl. Beckley took photos of Sonsaray's clothing that was on the hood, as well as all of the
recovered items (see his photo log). | returned the recovered items to Watts.

Ofc. Brownlee had requested medics as Sonsaray was claiming she was pregnant, and was
having stomach pains. It should be noted that Henrietta never mentioned Sonsaray being pregnant.
Officer Brownlee informed me that when he contacted Sonsaray she had resisted arrest, trying to
pull away from him. He said he applied a arm-bar take-down to Sonsaray, and took her into custody.
He said he had probable cause to arrest Sonsaray for Resisting Arrest.

I cited Sonsaray for City Theft and Resisting Arrest. | gave her her citation. She was
transported via ambulance to Holy Family Hospital for further evaluation.

| picked up Watts report and surveillance video of the incident and booked it on property as
evidence.

J. Erickson #465 B142

I - — - = o s - = = 1
| Incident Report #1 2 . ~ END OF INCIDENT REPORT |
S ] ' T 0410712014 05:47-24 361 e ——




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - - __[Pagtt
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION 'EVIDENCE NUMBER INGIDENT NUMBER

SPD 14-097674

REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Mon 03/31/2014 10 19
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 o ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 — ATTEMPTED
THEFT-SHOPLIFTING O | RESISTING ARREST 0
'INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 - ~ ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ' ATTEMPTED
l m| O
DISPATCH TIME | ARRIVED TIME [cLEARED TIME TrerorTDATE ~ |REPORT TIME "
03/31/2014 11 :49

PRIMARY CHARGE |UcRINBRS CODE

T Vi nor of Praptiy, crz:am mmmu.wmm - Mbsslia, MIR-Porsan Mealianied, O-Crivar, PC-Ped Gyehs [tnsthuona
VICTIM/WITNESSES/OTHERS m"‘“"m““’ RO Regolared Do m’“""mu A D e el O e,
Ei S z A-Amestod Pa o0, CON-Contact T e&www&@w«w\mwwmm e
CONE NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE [ SEX [RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
w-1 Opstrup, Heidi M » |F | w-white B | 08/07/1986 27
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES | DESCRIFTORS
'CONFIDENT-| ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
et 6723 N Atlantic #5, Spokane, WA 99208
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS " [occupation DR |EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES - T -
(Cell) (509) 216-8666
X L s e -
G e s 7 =, T Ol S
e S S S . i = G
CODE NAWIE: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE SEX |RAGE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
w-2 Nowlin, Deborah A F | w-white 10/10/1969 44
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BULD | HAR EYES | DESCRIPTORS S
504" 190 Heavy | Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT-| ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP = RESIDENTIAL STATUS ~ [PHONE —
WITY [T | 6723 N Atlantic #6, Spokane, WA 99208

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL P:IONES
(Cell) (509) 599-8298, (Cell) 599-8298

NARRATIVE
On 03-31-14, at 1021 hrs., | was dlspatched to aSSISt Ofc. J. Erlckson on a report of a reS|st|ng

shoplifter at Hobby Lobby, 7706 N. Division. The complainant advised that there had been "pushing
and shoving" and that the suspect walked away westbound. Ofc. Erickson contacted the store and |

began looking for the suspect.

o
oﬂ&»”\{%%’&

i o
i

o

i

=

A very distinctive description of the suspect was given. Later, Ofc. Erickson provided the suspect's
name, Sonsaray Wynne. With that, dispatch was able to find a previous booking photo of her and |
pulled it up on SPRS. Ofc. Erickson advised that he had PC to arrest Wynne for City Theft.

| located Wynne at 1058 hrs., in front of 6723 N. Atlantic. She was walking southbound and
matched the description exactly. | stopped and called to her by name, telling her to stop and that |
needed to talk with her.

| ID NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER o DISTRIBUTION - 1

#478 - Brownlee, Todd ’

A!’PHOVAL DATEMIME

#436 - Adams, David L. 03/31/2014 17:05 ‘
S T ]

Supplemental Report #1 04/01/2014 06 46:26 742



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff ) Page 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
THEFT-SHOPLIFTING = 14-097674

| got out of my car and began walking toward Wynne. She began walking slowly backward and for a
moment, it appeared as if she was going to run. | reached out and grabbed hold of her right arm,
telling her that she was being detained as a theft suspect and to not run from me. She immediately
began to pull away, saying that she had done nothing wrong and that the purse was hers. | told her
that she was under arrest for Theft, to quit puiling away from me and to put her hands behind her
back. She continued to argue and twist away from me as | tried to get her arm behind her for
handcuffing. | repeated that she was under arrest, to stop fighting and to put her arm behind her
back. She did not, instead saying that she had done nothing wrong and attempting to pull away.

| extended Wynne's arm out straight and performed an arm bar take down, moving her to a prone
position in the dirt. She ended up with her knee bent underneath her body, so she was sitting on her
hip, not flat on the ground. Her other hand was in front of her, as she tried to push herself up into a
seated position. | told her to give me that hand for handcuffing, but she would not. | handcuffed the
arm | had, then pulled her other arm out and around to complete handcuffing. Wynne struggled to
pull away continually. During this entire process, | was telling Wynne repeatedly to stop fighting me
and that she was under arrest.

Once she was handcuffed, Wynne told me that she was pregnant and didn't want me to hurt her
baby. | stood her up and she walked to my patrol car. | placed her in my patrol car, where she
began yelling that she wanted her attorney. | walked over and contacted tenants of the apartment
building, who had gathered in the lot. | contacted Deborah Nowlin and Heidi Opstrup, who told me
that they had witnessed the incident and saw Wynne fighting me.

When | went back to my car, Wynne said that her stomach hurt, that she was bleeding and that she
wanted to go to the hospital. Ofc. Erickson arrived on scene. | requested medics and a supervisor.
Medics and Lt. Arnzen arrived on scene. Both attempted to talk with Wynne, but she would not
cooperate. Ofc. Erickson issued Wynne a citation for City Theft and Resisting Arrest. | advised Lt.
Arnzen what happened and pointed out the witnesses to him. We got Wynne out of my car so that
she could be transported to the hospital by ambulance. | did not see any visible injuries on her, nor
any evidence that she had been bleeding.

END OF ADDITIONAL REPORT

0410172014 05:46:26,773
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